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Pages 2 through 18 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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From: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 5:50 PM
To: 'Connie.Otice@crvi.org'
Subject: Crystal Run Village, Inc Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-30-2010

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Crystal Run Village, Inc.  HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination.
Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Sandy Habit
Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
301-492-4175
Sandra.Habit@hhs.gov
 
 
 
 
INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: This information has not been publicly
disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed,
or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosures may result in prosecution to the full extent
of the law. 
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